

Andrea Labat

Co-owner at Asola

andrealabat75@gmail.com

Summary

I have over fifteen years of experience in the design industry including interior, graphic and a stint of web design and e-commerce, working both on my own and as part of a team.

I lived, studied and work in Argentina, London and the Channel Islands.

Designed of award-winning advertising campaigns. Design of magazines, newspapers, calendars, brochures, logos and stationery.

Design of interiors including furniture and lighting. Project manager.

My latest adventure is the launching of my online shop.

I am currently studying porcelain restoration and improving my web coding skills.

Experience

Co-owner

January 2016 - Present

Limited edition creations and little finds online shop www.asola.co.uk

Senior Graphic Designer

October 2006 - Present

Hacker in-chief

February 2014 - Present

Park24/ is a vision for a future when we can work together to improve the quality public spaces through collaborative construction projects.

The vision of Park24/ is to design a collaborative process where a diverse range of people from the community work together for a common goal but that can take shape in any form and purpose that the community comes up with.

www.park24.org.gg

Graphic Designer

December 2013 - Present

Graphic Designer

January 2006 - October 2006 (10 months)

Interior and Graphic Designer

December 1995 - June 2005 (9 years 7 months)

Education

ABM

Interior and furniture design, 1993 - 1997

Esclavas del Sagrado Corazon de Jesus

Bachelor with educational orientation, 1981 - 1993

Honors and Awards

First prize - Recruitment advertisement of the year, First prize - Best series of advertisement of the year, The Mourant Art competition 2006, ArteBA - Young artist Semi-finalist, Imperial Startup weekend 2013

Andrea Labat

Co-owner at Asola

andrealabat75@gmail.com



[Contact Andrea on LinkedIn](#)